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MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Docket No. 4857 Service Lists 

From: Cynthia G. Wilson-Frias, Chief of Legal Services 

Date: March 8, 2019 

Re: Docket No. 4857 – Adoption of Performance Incentives for National Grid Pursuant to 

R.I. Gen. Laws § 39-1-27.7.1(e)(3) to Apply to the Electric Infrastructure, Safety, and 

Reliability Plans 

 

Second Revised Procedural Schedule 

 

Thank you for your participation at Wednesday’s prehearing conference.  The following is the 

revised schedule agreed to by the participants. 

 

03/04/2019 Filing of Division’s Responses to PUC Set 1 

 Filing of National Grid’s Supplemental Responses to PUC Set 1 

04/09/2019 Filing of a Revised Capital Efficiency Mechanism with prefiled testimony by the 

Division.  Such prefiled testimony shall include the questions asked of the Division 

in their respective PUC Set 1 

05/02/2019 National Grid file response to the Division’s proposed revised mechanism with 

testimony 

05/02/2019 OER may file comments on the proposed revised mechanism 

05/14/2019 9:30 AM - Technical Session 

 

The remainder of the schedule will be set after the May 14th technical session. 

 

cc: Kevin Lynch, Acting Administrator 


